Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
CROW Mapping Positional Accuracy Improvement

Q1) Can it be subcontracted to an UK registered company whose resources are working remotely from India?
A1) I believe that the arrangement that you suggest would be fine and that you can subcontract to a UK registered company, who employ staff in other countries. Please be clear on your bid submission documents how the arrangement would work.

Q2) Could you please confirm if there is a requirement for survey hardware and software to ground truth the changes in RCL’s due to PAI?
A2) I think you’re asking about whether or not we are likely to need any field work equipment (i.e. GPS devices, software etc) for checking on RCL boundaries during the process? 
The answer to that is that we very likely will, but only in the future, not as part of this specific tender – and it may be something we can do in house either by repurposing our existing Trimbles or by purchasing new devises.

Q3) Is this project being priced at Fixed price or T&M basis?
A3) Fixed price

Q4) For the three structured meetings – where will they be taking place, if in-person meeting are required?
A4) I suspect that these will be easiest on a Teams call, but if required we will discuss locations. The Natural England staff involved in this project are located in the SW – so our Bristol or Worcester offices might be suitable. If more suitable, NE staff can travel to the contractor’s office.


